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Studentwire

From: Studentwire
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:44 AM
To: Lincoln University Webmaster
Subject: Lincoln University Student News for January 17 - Let's Feed Philly!, Tour Guides for the 

Spring Semester, March for Black Women, Senior Portraits, President's Lecture, From 
Lincoln to Law School, and more ... 

Importance: High

 

 

  
  
  
  

       
      

Tonight: Let's Feed Philly! 
Come out and learn about LU's newest community service 
based organization! Tonight we will have games and music  
in the Liar at 7 pm. Learn how to be impactful and start 
January off right! Come alone or bring some friends to chill, 
have fun, and get informed! This event is brought to you by 
Let's Feed Philly! 
Contact: Siani Perez-Harrison 
Read More 

  

 
 

 
 

Today: Tour Guides for the Spring Semester 
Students interested in becoming Tour Guides for the Spring Semester 
have the opportunity to attend our training session today in the SUB 
Theatre. Any questions please feel free to reach out to Amani Pierre 
amani.pierre@lincoln.edu or Tikiya Henry thenry@lincoln.edu.    
Contact: Amani Pierre or Tikiya Henry 
Read More  
 

March for Black Women 
Calling all women and men of Lincoln! Let’s come together and March 
for our beautiful women in Washington, DC this weekend! To sign up for 
the March use the below link.  Search for the “March for Black Women” 
event. Once you sign up, please go to the Student Life and Development 
office to pay your $5 deposit to hold your seat. Money will be refunded 
the day of the March. If you don’t pay your deposit, your seat will not 
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be held! Bring money for lunch and dinner will be provided. Community 
service hours will be given! 
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Registration Link / Read More 
 

January 22-23: Senior Portraits 
The Lincoln University yearbook and Spencer Studios are taking senior 
yearbook portraits on January 22 and 23 in Room 140 of the Student 
Union Building.  Please see the attachment for more details. 
Contact: Brian Dubenion 
Read More 
 

January 24: President’s Lecture 
President Allen will give a presentation on January 24 from 12:30 to 
1:45 pm in the Science Center, Room 123, on the values of a liberal arts 
education and what it means to Learn. Liberate. Lead. Students, alumni, 
faculty, staff and members of the community are welcome to attend.  
Read more 
 

January 29: From Lincoln to Law School 
Interested in Law School? Come and join the Thurgood Marshall  
Pre-Law Society on Tuesday, January 29 in the SUB Multi-Purpose Room 
for Part 1 of our two part series.  Lincoln to Law School: Part I (Law 
School Prep-Talk) is scheduled from 12:30 - 2:30 pm.  Absences will be 
excused and food will be provided!  
Contact: Yolanda Johnson 
Read More 
 

February 2: Lincoln Lacrosse Club Clinic 
Interested in joining the LU Lacrosse Club? Interested in just learning 
about lacrosse? Come out to this clinic on campus to get some hands-on 
learning from US Lacrosse on Saturday, February 2 from 12 – 2 pm.  
Contact: Brandon Olaya 
Read More 
 

Student CIAA Basketball Tournament Trip  
Please see the attached regarding the CIAA Tournament. 
Contact: RaVonda Dalton-Rann 
Read More 
 

New Financial Aid App 
Financial Aid encourages you to download the new myStudentAid app 
now to make completing your financial aid processes easier. This 
application allows you to track your total and annual loan balances and 
complete FAFSA’s each year. Parents are also able to check your loan 
balances and apply for Parent PLUS loans by logging in with their FSA ID. 
Contact: Danielle Smithson 
Read more 
 

Safety Committee  
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With the winter weather causing snow and ice to accumulate on the 
ground, the Safety Committee encourages everyone to view the 
following video on how to walk safely on snow and ice.  
Contact: Karen A. Baskerville 
Learn more 

Athletics News 
Broncos Snap Lions Eight Game Win Streak 
Lions Fall at Fayetteville State 
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LHaWGibGwyk
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/11/mens-basketball-broncos-snap-lions-eight-game-win-streak.aspx
https://lulions.com/news/2019/1/11/womens-basketball-lions-fall-at-fayetteville-state.aspx

